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April 11, 2018 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543-0001 

Re: Culbertson v. Berryhill, No. 17-773 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

Pursuant to Rule 15.5, petitioner waives his right to file a reply to the government's 
brief filed on April 5, 2018 and also waives the 14-day waiting period for the Clerk to 
distribute the petition and the government's brief. Please distribute the filings on the next 
appropriate distribution date. 

Yours sincerely, 

41-1 
Daniel R. Ortiz 

Cc: Hon. Noel Francisco (via USPS and email) 
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